
FILED 2/4/2021 

State of Florida 
DOCUMENT NO. 01880-2021 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

February 4, 2021 

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Clayton K. Lewis, US Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering 

Docket No. 20200255-WU -Application for transfer of water facilities to Gadsden 
County, and cancellation of Certificate No. 559-W, by Joyland Water System. 

Please file the attached email correspondence between Commission staff and the Nelson Law 
Firm concerning the 2019 Annual Report for Joyland Water Systems, in the above mentioned 
docket file. 

CL/jp 

Attachment 



From: Clayton Lewis  
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2021 4:03 PM 
To: 'Andrea Nelson, Esq.' <anelson@nelsonlaw.cc> 
Cc: Stefanie-Jo Osborn <SOsborn@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: RE: Docket No: 20200255-WU: Request for Copy of 2019 Annual for Joyland Water Systems 
 
Ms. Nelson, 
 
Per your request, please see the attached Annual Reports.   The link to find annual reports on the PSC 
website is http://www.floridapsc.com/UtilityRegulation/AnnualReport 
 
Your help with resolving this matter is much appreciated. 
 
Clayton K. Lewis 
Division of Engineering 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850 413-6578 
 
From: Andrea Nelson, Esq. <anelson@nelsonlaw.cc>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2021 3:22 PM 
To: Clayton Lewis <CLewis@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Docket No: 20200255-WU: Request for Copy of 2019 Annual for Joyland Water Systems 
 
Mr. Lewis, 
 
Per our telephone conversation today, I did not receive the copy of the 2019 Annual Report for 
Joyland Water Systems.  Please forward me with a copy.   
 
Thank you in advance. 
 
Best regards, 
 

Andrea "Andie" V. Nelson, Esq. 
Nelson Law Firm, PLC 
P.O. Box 6677 
Tallahassee, FL 32314 
Tel:  (850) 224-5700 
Fax:  (850) 224-7505 
Email:  anelson@nelsonlaw.cc 
  

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

The information in this communication is intended to be confidential to the individual(s) and/or entity to whom 
it is addressed. It may contain information of a privileged and/or confidential nature, which is subject to federal 
and/or state privacy regulations. In the event that you are not the intended recipient or the agent of the 
intended recipient, do not copy or use the information contained within this communication, or allow it to be 
read, copied, or utilized in any manner, by any other person(s). Should this communication be received in error, 
please notify the sender immediately either by response email or b 
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